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STAFF REPORT  

City Council Consent Item 
 

DATE: March 18, 2024 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

 

FROM: Jennifer Lourenzo, Conference Center Manager 

 

THROUGH: Merritt Perry, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    River Lodge Conference Center and Fortuna Monday Club Monthly Report 

for February 2024 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive report as an informational item.   

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The River Lodge and Monday Club held a total of 22 events in the month of February.  

 

February started off with the annual Fortuna Volunteer Fire Department dinner being held at River 

Lodge. 

 

For the third year in a row, Native Sons of the Golden West held a two-day event. It started off on 

Friday night with a mixer. The group brings their own large barbeque trailer for the weekend.  

 

There were two very large memorials held at River Lodge. Both had more than 250 people in 

attendance.  

 

Lifeline Screening was at the Monday Club again in February. They provide a valuable service of 

health screenings and tests at an affordable price.  

 

In addition, there were birthday parties and baby showers at both facilities. 

 

February was a little quiet at both the Monday Club and River Lodge. This made it possible for 

Sequoia Drywall to get started on the long awaited earthquake repairs at River Lodge. As most of 

you are aware, the damage were all cosmetic and needed to be done.  

 

 

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                

Receive River Lodge & Monday Club Monthly Report. Consent Agenda vote.                                   
 

 

                                                 


